

Parish of St Saviour

Parish Assembly

Monday 4 November 2024 at 6.30pm

PRESENT:	Kevin C Lewis - Connétable Richard Le Quesne - Procureur du Bien Public Rev Martin Evans
IN ATTENDANCE:	Marco Vieira – Executive Officer Paula Jespersen – Executive Assistant & minute taker
APOLOGIES RECEIVED:	Procureur Roberts, Deputy Doublet, Graeme Witts, Julian Clyde-Smith and Barry de la Mare
	Connétable Lewis presided over the Assembly which numbered 22 people.
CONVENING NOTICE:	 AN ASSEMBLY of the Principals and Electors of the Parish of St. Saviour will be held at the Parish Hall, St. Saviour on Monday 4 November 2024 at 6:30pm for the following business:- To receive and, if deemed advisable, approve the minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 30 September 2024. To elect a Vingtenier for the Vingtaine of Petite Longueville for a period of three years. In light of the decision of the Assembly held on 30 September 2024 to defer consideration of clause "C" of the proposition in respect of the Maisons Connétable Ozouf Fund, to now consider and, if deemed advisable, approve the following amended proposition which includes new wording for clause "C":- The funds currently held and future contributions to the Maisons Connétable Ozouf (MCO) Fund shall primarily be used to assist parishioners of St Saviour, or those with strong ties to the Parish, in obtaining housing. Additionally, the funds may also be used to provide new public or green spaces within St Saviour. Any expenditure of money held in the MCO Fund that is not for the purpose of operating the properties known as the 'Maisons Connétable Ozouf' must be preapproved by a resolution of a Parish Assembly Parish Hall St Saviour Kevin C Lewis Connétable
	I hereby certify that the above notice was affixed in the official Notice Box (boîte grillée), posted online and the Gazette, during the period from 25 October 2024 to the morning of 4 November 2024, inclusive and in conformity with the Law and Custom. Parish Church St. Saviour Reverend Martin Evans 4 November 2024 Rector of St Saviour
ITEM 1	The minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 30 September 2024 were proposed by Deputy Ferey and seconded by Deputy Kovacs and agreed by the Assembly.

ITEM 2	On a proposition by Beverley Layton, seconded by Vingtenier Hardy, James Hatcher was elected as a Vingtenier for the Vingtaine Petite Longueville.
	Connétable Lewis warned Mr Hatcher to appear before the Royal Court on Friday 8 November 2024 at 10 a.m. in order to swear the customary Oath of Office.
ITEM 3	The Connétable proposed by reading the proposition as follows:-
	In light of the decision of the Assembly held on 30 September 2024 to defer consideration of clause "c" of the proposition in respect of the Maisons Connétable Ozouf Fund, to now consider and, if deemed advisable, approve the following amended proposition which includes new wording for clause "c":-
	c) The funds currently held and future contributions to the Maisons Connétable Ozouf (MCO) Fund shall primarily be used to assist parishioners of St Saviour, or those with strong ties to the Parish, in obtaining housing. Additionally, the funds may also be used to provide new public or green spaces within St Saviour. Any expenditure of money held in the MCO Fund that is not for the purpose of operating the properties known as the "Maisons Connétable Ozouf" must be pre- approved by a resolution of a Parish Assembly
	The Connétable then asked for a Seconder in order for the item to be debated. This was Seconded by Procureur Le Quesne.
	The Connétable then opened the floor for questions.
	On a proposition by Peter Mourant to amend the proposition by adding the words "in the Parish" after the words "in obtaining housing" in clause c) and seconded by Deputy Ferey the amendment to the Proposition was passed.
	Deputy Ozouf, after apologising for his lateness to the meeting, addressed the Assembly reminding the Assembly that he has been deeply invested in the project from the very start and Proposed an amendment to the amendment as he has concerns over the wording of clause "c" which in his view limits the fund's secondary use to "public or green spaces" and does not sufficiently capture the original intent. To address these concerns, he proposed revised wording for clause "c" in that "community facilities" should be added.
	There was further discussion regarding the wording and how it may be interpreted in the future.
	The Proposition with both amendments were accepted by Connétable Lewis and Procureur Le Quesne and were put to the Assembly with 12 votes in favour and none against.
	Connétable Lewis thanked everyone for their attendance.
	There being no further business the meeting was closed at 6.55 p.m.